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September 11, 2025
TO ALL PROPOSERS:

RE:  New Jersey Turnpike Authority
Request for Quotations for Actuarial Attestation Services

RM-196348

Responses to Inquiries

Dear Sir/Madam:

Below are the New Jersey Turnpike Authority’s responses to inquiries received with
respect to the above-referenced Request for Quotation (“RFQ”).

Responses to Inquiries:

1. Is the incumbent actuary withdrawing from the current contract prior as of current
renewal date?

ANSWER: The current contract has expired.
2. Who is the current actuary?
ANSWER: The actuary utilized in the immediate past was Milliman, Inc.
3. Is question 3 stating that the actuary must be in good standing with the AAA?

ANSWER: The RDS application requires an Enrolled Actuary (EA) that is registered with
the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to actuarial attest the UBOI’s.

4. If the amount of Unique Benefit Option Identifies [UBOI] increases, as indicated may happen
in the “Scope of Work™ (pg. 50f 9), will the multiple of the QTY section be increased as well?

ANSWER: The RFQ is requesting bidders to quote their rate per UBOI as the contract
awarded will pay based on that amount. The number of UBOI’s may fluctuate from year to
year.
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Is the “Proof of Valid Business Registration” required to submit for the RFQ?
ANSWER: Proof of valid NJ Business Registration is required prior to award.

Is the incumbent actuary also providing services related to the annual application?
ANSWER: The previous contract had the same scope of work as the current RFQ.
Who is the current Prescription Benefit Manager [PBM]?

ANSWER: The current Prescription Drug Manager is CVS Caremark, although this could
change over the course of this contract.

Have any of the current UBOI’s every failed to attest in the last 5 years?
ANSWER: The current UBOI’s have never failed to attest.

How many retirees are covered on each one of the UBOI plans?

ANSWER: There are approximately 2,000 retirees Enrolled in the 12 UBOI’s.

Does the designation of a WBE, MBE, VOB, DVOB provide any advantage to the bidder
firm?

ANSWER: The Authority strongly encourages SBE,WBE, MBE,VOB, DVOB participation
to the extent possible.

The RFQ uses the term “lowest, responsible bidder” (pg. 3 of 9). Can you define the term
“responsible bidder”? Is the term defined as capital assets or some other measure?

ANSWER: The “responsible bidder” is one that meets the minimum eligible criteria.
What is the email address to submit the RFQ? (pg. 3 of 9)

ANSWER: mangierilittle@njta.com

How should any exceptions to the terms and conditions (if any) be presented as part of the
proposal response? May we submit an exceptions list with the proposal response, again if
applicable?

ANSWER: Yes, you should submit any exceptions to the terms and conditions (if any) with
your proposal response.

Sincerely,
W %;W

Angela McNally, Director
Procurement and Materials Management
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